April 12, 2021, 7:00 P.M., Greenfield Township Municipal Building, a regular meeting of the Greenfield Township Board of Supervisors. The meeting was held by Zoom meetings, due to the Coronavirus. Notice of the meeting site change was posted at the Township Building and listed on the answering machine.

Present: Steve Rathmann, Sal Fedele, Kevin Bartlett, Renee Wagner, Kurt Sundberg, Chris Bisbee and Jerre Heyer.

Kevin Bartlett stated that Public Comment would be accepted throughout the meeting as items were being discussed and before each vote.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adopt the minutes from the March 8th meeting. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The Treasurer's Report was reviewed. The CPA had not forwarded a copy of the 2020 Audit, which was due on April 1st. The public notice was to be published by April 15th. It was supposed to be emailed to the office on April 13th.

Chris Bisbee reported that the roads were in pretty good shape. There were still soft spots. The crew was tiling and ditching. He recommended leaving the roads posted until the April 27th meeting.

Millings had been hauled in from North East Township. Chris Bisbee had talked with Venango Township and LTAP regarding using millings. Laying millings 6" deep and rolling in seemed to work, without MC70 or seal coat. Jerre Heyer made recommendations for installation. Jerre Heyer stated he knew someone who would crush the millings for free. Sal Fedele stated that he had not heard back from anyone regarding an Agility Agreement with PennDOT. Steve Rathmann stated that Greene Township was getting out of the Agility Program, it wasn't worth it. The Board agreed to drop the issue.

Wilson Road repairs were discussed. Mark Corey recommended tearing out 50 feet back from Route 89 and installing drainage. Flex base was to be installed 20' wide. The berms were to be filled with Township milling to a width of 2 ½ feet on each side. North East Township was to be contacted regarding use of the bermer. The entire area was to be single seal coated. Mark Corey is to prepare bid packages and advertise.

Road Inspection and Property Violation inspections were scheduled for 8:00 a.m. on Saturday, April 24th.

Sal Fedele made a motion to accept the bid from Suit-Kote for the seal coat of Rohl Road, through the Harborcreek Township multi-municipal bid, in the amount of \$ 9712.50. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously. Steve Rathmann made a motion to approve the contract with Pennfield Energy for the application of brine, at the rate of \$ 90.00 per hour. More trucks would be available this year. Sal Fedele seconded. Jerre Heyer recommended Seneca Mineral. The Board informed him that Seneca Mineral's rate was too expensive. Jerre Heyer questioned when the tanker would be ready to spread brine. Kevin Bartlett stated the tanker would be spreading water. Motion carried unanimously.

Kevin Bartlett made a motion to award the contracts for purchase of materials to the lowest bidder through the Erie Area Council of Governments. The PennDOT certification for the AS3 available from Stafford Sand & Gravel would be checked. Sal Fedele seconded. No

public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

The water had been turned on at the Park and would be tested for opening. The Startup Certification had been mailed to DEP and Erie County Health Department.

Zoning permits issued were reviewed by the Board.

No subdivisions were presented.

Nothing from the Planning Commission.

Kevin Bartlett reported that call volume was up. The year to date calls was more than the first six months of 2020. State legislation is moving along to allow for online auctions. The fund drive has started and is coming in good.

Nothing from the Emergency Management Coordinator.

The Zoning Ordinance revisions were being reviewed by Attorney Kurt Sundberg.

The details of the American Rescue Plan funding have not yet been released.

Sal Fedele made a motion to advertise the 1996 Mack dump truck for sale. It is to be advertised as not road worthy, as is, and with the right to reject any and all bids. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously. Jerre Heyer questioned the Board about the bill sent by Dennis Feltenberger regarding damage to the pipeline. A meeting will be held at Attorney Kurt Sundberg's office on April 16th at 11:30 a.m. Jerre Heyer discussed ditches in the Township.

The Board approved Joseph Skopow's attendance at a Playground Safety webinar on April 27th and 28th.

No questions on correspondence.

Steve Rathmann made a motion to pay the invoices as presented, Northwest 3359 through 3385 and PLGIT 10847 through 10867. Sal Fedele seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Sal Fedele made a motion to adjourn. Steve Rathmann seconded. No public comment was made. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:23 p.m..

Respectfully Submitted,

Renee M. Wagner Secretary